

Message

From: Joyce Poon [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOYCE POONF49]
Sent: 2017-02-23 12:27:17 PM
To: Alefiya Jivajee [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Alefiya Jivajee16]
Subject: Finance GA Data 2015.xlsx
Attachments: Finance GA Data 2015.xlsx

Hi Alefiya,

Oops!

I Actually would like to obtain the equivalent file for 2016 as was provided to me in 2015 (see attached).

This detail let me figure out the cost associated with the funds and other costs which aren't broken out in the more aggregated data I sent to you earlier.

Thanks,
Joyce